

From: Jerome Caplan

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 16, 2007

Subject:

FCC File No. 0546-EX-ST-2006

Message:

The answers to your questions are as follows:

1. The new start date is May 16, 2007. The new stop date is November 13, 2007.
2. The REDCOM facility is about 120 thousand square feet and is located on Redcom property bounded by the following latitude and longitude: 43°00'31.24N 77°26'47.35W; 43°00'29.17N 77°26'58.81W; 43°00'22.21N 77°26'55.39W; 43°00'24.59N 77°26'45.10W. All 5 antennas will be located within this area. One antenna is for a base station that will be connected to the REDCOM telecommunication switching equipment. The other 4 antennas will be for subscriber stations. The purpose of this license is to test wireless local loop using the REDCOM switching equipment and another manufacturers radio equipment.
3. The base station is capable of putting out up to 15 watts but can be lowered via software administration. The subscriber stations put out a maximum of 3 watts. Since this testing will be done with the equipment in relatively close proximity, we will administer the base station to put out no more than 3 watts.
4. The 4 subscriber stations have the correct Emission Designator of 5M00G2W since they are each a phase modulated single channel device. The base station designator is not correct. It too is a phase modulated device but has to cover all the subscriber station channels. Therefore the correct Emission Designator for the 1 base station should be 5M00G9W.

If further clarification is needed, please let me know.

Sincerely

Jerome S. Caplan